



# Curriculum Vitae

**Shane Jamieson**  
**Partner**

## CONTACT

+44 (0) 1595 694750  
sjamieson@arch-henderson.co.uk

## NATIONALITY

British

## QUALIFICATIONS

MSc Civil Engineering  
BEng (Hons) Structural Engineering

## ACCREDITATIONS

CEng MICE  
NEC 3 & 4 Accredited  
Project Manager  
AaPS Member

## YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

12

## EXPERTISE

Civil and Marine Engineering  
Site Management  
Inspection and Maintenance  
Port and Harbours  
Project Management

## Profile

Shane has been involved in the design, project and site management of various large scale civil and marine projects, including harbour inspection and maintenance works. Shane returned to the Lerwick office following secondment to our Aberdeen and Southampton Offices. He became a Partner in 2024 and now manages the Lerwick Office.

## Experience

Shane has specialised in the design and project management of civil and structural marine projects. Shane has led teams delivering several £multi-million marine, and related marine Infrastructure capital projects. As well as his capital project knowledge Shane has undertaken significant harbour inspection and reporting works, including on moving structures, services and fuels.

## SELECTED PROJECT EXPERIENCE

### Orkney Harbour Authority Technical Advisor - Orkney

Client: Orkney Islands Council Harbour Authority

Shane is the Project Manager leading the technical advisor role for Orkney Harbours. Within his role, Shane leads the Arch Henderson team, both in a technical capacity but also with the Client in Orkney ensuring the project captures the client's requirements, as well as the emerging markets identified for the new facilities. His role extends to overseeing technical design delivery to tender stage of the £180M Scapa Deep Water Quay Facility.

### Orkney Harbour Masterplan Phase 1 and Feasibility Study - Orkney

Client: Orkney Islands Council Harbour Authority

Technical Lead Engineer in compiling marine engineering design for the Masterplan Phase 1, and Exemplar Design for the Feasibility Study phase. Works included all capital project engineering and ancillary high level design of the proposed schemes and costing there.

### Lerwick (£9M) & Scalloway (£5M) Fish market(s)

Lerwick Port Authority & Shetland Islands Council

Arch Henderson led the design, tender and construction of both fish markets located in Shetland and completed in 2020. She provided technical design to the projects, particularly towards the loading applied to the quay infrastructure by the new markets and the ancillary infrastructure.

### Mair's Development (£35M) - Lerwick

Client: Lerwick Port Authority

Client Engineers for the design and construction of the new 800m+ long steel sheet piled quay, infill reclamation works and associated paving, drainage and services. Shane led the Arch Henderson design team for all marine related design elements.

### Dales Voe Development (£15.4M) – Lerwick

Client: Lerwick Port Authority

Design and construction of the quay extension creating over 100m of heavy lift quay aimed at servicing the Oil and Gas industry and decommissioning. Resident Engineer for the client during the construction phase.

## WORK HISTORY

2024-Present  
2021 - 2024  
2019 to 2021  
2017 to 2019  
2016 to 2017  
2013 to 2016  
2012

Partner, Arch Henderson LLP, Lerwick Office  
Associate, Arch Henderson LLP, Lerwick Office  
Snr. Civil Engineer, Arch Henderson LLP, Lerwick Office  
Southampton Representative, Arch Henderson LLP, Southampton Office  
Engineer, Arch Henderson LLP, Aberdeen Office (secondment)  
Graduate Engineer, Arch Henderson LLP, Lerwick Office  
Student Engineer, Arch Henderson LLP, Lerwick Office